Administrative/Environmental Order

IS

"

T L R
£ -
2 Tl S

Report Description

This report shows an AE Order Number in Barcode
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App Number: pGRL1018856241

1RP - 2575
SAMSON RESOURCES CO

7/26/2016



Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD :

From: Mark Larson [Mark @laenvironmental.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 10:38 AM

To: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD

Cc: Johnson, Larry, EMNRD; Autumn Long; John Fergerson

Subject: Re: 1RP #10-07-2575, Samson Resouces Company, State BD Well #3 Extension Request
Attachments: Figure 3 - Site Map with Proposed Soil Borings.pdf

Dear Geoffrey,

This message is submitted to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) District 1 on behalf of Samson Resources
Company (Samson) by Larson & Associates, Inc. (LAl), its consultant, to request an extension for 60 days from September
7, 2010, to complete the delineation and submit a remediation plan for a produced water spill that occurred at the
referenced well located in Unit | (SW/4, NE/4), Section 2, Township 12 South, Range 33 East in Lea County, New Mexico.
Samson reported the spill to the OCD on June 19, 2010. On August 3 and 4, 2010, LAI personnel collected soil samples
from 6 borings (SB-1 through SB-6) but has determined that additional borings (SB-7 and SB-8) are necessary to
complete the delineation. LAl is in communication with the drilling contractor to determine the next available rig date
and will notify the OCD at least 48 hours prior to drilling the borings. The attached drawing shows the approximate
locations for the proposed borings which will be drilled and soil samples collected according to the procedures
presented in the document titled, Preliminary Investigation Report, dated July 16, 2010, and submitted to the OCD. Your
consideration of this request is appreciated. Please contact Autumn Long with Samson at (918) 591-1364 or myself at
(432) 687-0901, if you have questions.

Sincerely,

Mark J. Larson

Sr. Project Manager / President

507 N. Marienfeld St., Ste. 202

Midland, Texas 79701

(432) 687-0901 (office)

(432) 687-0456 (fax)

(432) 556-8656 (cell)
rk@laenvironmental.com
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